Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission Commission Meeting April 20, 2023

The Commission Meeting for the Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission was held on Thursday, April 20, 2023, at the Sloppy Floyd Government Office Building. 2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive; Suite 802- West Tower, Atlanta, GA 30334.

The following Commissioners were present:	Others Present:
Seth Millican- Chairman	Matt Woodruff- Executive Director
Rick Thompson- Vice Chairman	Attorney General's Office [Bryon Thernes]
Dr. Jeff Traub, MD	David Oblas
	Megan Swartzlander
	Michael Montero
	David Emadi
	Joe Cusack

Chairman Seth Millican established that a quorum was present and the Georgia Athletic and Entertainment Commission meeting that was scheduled to begin at 1:30pm and was called to order at 1:40pm.

Motion to Approve the Commission meeting minutes from 3/16/23. Vice Chairman Rick Thompson makes a motion to approve. Commissioner Dr. Jeff Traub seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 5/25/23 Southpaw Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 5/27/23 B2 Fighting Series event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve K. Rucker Productions promoter license. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 6/16/23 K. Rucker Productions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the 6/24/23 Conflict MMA Promotions event permit. Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Motion to Approve the license application for Michael Montero. Mr. Montero is a 43-year-old applying for a professional boxing license. His pro record is 0-0.

Commissioner Traub makes a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Thompson seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to approve.

Review of Commission Physicians license application. The Commission has directed the Executive Director to continue to develop a roster application.

Discussion on Bare Knuckle Boxing implementation plan. Following a discussion, the Commission is going to wait until House Bill 76 is signed before acting.

Public Comment:

- David Oblas: ask for the Commission to look into the pro debut policy. After discussion, Vice Chairman Thompson makes a motion to change the policy to after 5 amateur bouts, it will be at the discretion of the Executive Director on approving a pro debut. Commissioner Traub seconds, and the Commission votes 3-0 to re-word the policy for pro debuts.

Attorney General's Report:

- No report given

Executive Director's Report:

- No report given

Commission Report:

- No report given

Motion to adjourn. There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 2:32pm.